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Declaration on availability of user notices

Ladies and gentlemen,

FCCID: YBN-LCN2K58A10 ICID: 9595A-LCN2K58A10
YBN-LCN2K70A10 9595A-LCN2K70A10
YBN-LCN2K70B10 9595A-LCN2K70B10
YBN-LCN2K70C10 9595A-LCN2K70C10

We, Robert Bosch Car Multimedia GmbH, declare on our sole responsibility
the user notices and/or statements will be in both English and French at the
time the model is offered for sale and/or lease in USA / Canada.

Below pages show the notices which will be included in the final user manual.

NOTICE:
This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules and with Industry Canada
licence-exempt RSS standard(s).
Operation is subject to the following two conditions:
(1) this device may not cause harmful interference, and
(2) this device must accept any interference received, including
interference that may cause undesired operation.
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Le présent appareil est conforme aux CNR d'Industrie Canada applicables
aux appareils radio exempts de licence. L'exploitation est autorisée aux deux
conditions suivantes:

(1) I'appareil ne doit pas produire de brouillage, et

(2) l'utilisateur de I'appareil doit accepter tout brouillage
radioélectrique subi, méme si le brouillage est susceptible d'en comprometire
le fonctionnement.

NOTICE:

Changes or modifications made to this equipment not expressly approved by
(Robert Bosch Car Multimedia GmbH) may void the FCC and IC Canada
authorization to operate this equipment.

Les changements ou modifications apportées a cet équipement non
expressément approuvée par (Robert Bosch Car Multimedia GmbH) peuvent
annuler I'autorisation FCC et d'Industrie Canada d'utiliser cet équipement.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at the address shown
above.

Sincerely, :
Torsten Sahm Manfred Baden

Listed Point of Contact President
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